

MORRIS COUNTY DEMOCRATIC COMMITTEE, INC. CONSTITUTION

Article 1. NAME, AFFILIATION AND SLOGAN

Section 1. Name: This organization shall be known as the Morris County Democratic Committee, Inc.
Section 2. Morris County Democratic Committee, Inc is affiliated with the New Jersey State Democratic Committee.

Section 3. The slogan will be the Morris County Democratic Committee, Inc.

Article II. PURPOSE and POWERS

Section 1. Purposes. The purposes of the Morris County Democratic Committee, Inc:

- a. To foster and promote the view and candidates of the Morris County Democratic Committee.
- b. To provide a forum for discussion and exchange of ideas of political issues.
- c. To encourage an interest in politics and encourage candidates to seek political office.
- d. To disseminate information to committee members regarding political matters and legislation.
- e. To encourage the growth of the Morris County Democratic Committee.

Section 2. Powers

The Morris County Democratic Committee, Inc. is authorized to use such other powers and perform such other duties as are consistent with its purposes and applicable Statutes of the State of New Jersey as well as rules, regulations and guidelines of the New Jersey State Democratic Committee.

Article III. INCORPORATION

The Morris County Democratic Committee, Inc. is incorporated as a not for profit corporation under the laws of the State of New Jersey.

Article IV. MEMBERSHIP

The Morris County Democratic Committee, Inc. is the organization of elected representatives of the Democratic Committee of the County of Morris organized and functioning pursuant to and in furtherance of the Statutes of the State of New Jersey N.J.S.A. Title 19 as amended. Membership in the Morris County Democratic Committee, Inc., shall be open to the individuals duly elected in accordance with the N.J.S.A. Title 19 as amended.

Article V. OFFICERS

Section 1. Elected Officers. The elected officers of this organization shall be the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, Executive Director, Secretary, Treasurer and Sergeant-at-Arms, as set forth in Article V of the Bylaws.

Section 2. Powers and Duties The powers and duties of the elected officers shall be as set forth in the Article V of the Bylaws.

Section 3. Term of Office. The elected officers shall be elected at the Biannual meeting to serve a two-year term, or until their respective successors are elected and qualify. The manner of their election shall be as set forth in the Bylaws.

Section 4. Vacancies. Vacancies in office shall be filled as set forth in the Bylaws.

Article VI. EXECUTIVE BOARD

The Executive Board shall consist of the elected officers, Morris County State Democratic Committee, Inc. members, the Municipal Chairpersons, and, as appointed by the Chairperson, Regional Vice Chairpersons, and a representative from both the Morris County Federation of Democratic Women and the Young Democrats. The Executive Board shall reflect equal geographical and gender representation so far as possible.

Article VII. OTHER COMMITTEES

The Chairperson and/or Executive Board may establish such other committees as it may determine are appropriate to the purposes of the Morris County Democratic Committee, Inc. Such committees shall have equal gender representation so far as possible and shall have such powers as the Chairperson and/or Executive Board may delegate in the resolution appointing them.

Article VIII. MEETINGS

Section 1. The time and place of meetings shall be held in accordance with the Bylaws.

Section 2. Quorum. A quorum for meetings shall be as set forth in the Bylaws.

Article IX. AMENDMENTS

This Constitution may be amended by two-thirds vote of members of the Morris County Democratic Committee, Inc present at the Bi-annual meeting, provided a copy of the proposed amendment(s) shall have been sent to all members as provided by the Bylaws.

Article X. RATIFICATION

This Constitution shall come into effect upon approval of the same at the bi-annual meeting upon two-thirds vote of the quorum in attendance at the meeting.

Adopted: June 15, 2010 _____ (Date)

